VLY

February 9, 1994
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
RE: NMOCD Order No. R-10033
Texaco E & P Inc
Cooper Jal Unit Well No. 402
L 19 24S 37E, API 30 025 32292
Dear Sir:
Texaco Exploration and Production Inc respectfully requests
permission to downhole commingle the subject well and allocate
the production by percentage based on the individual zone oil
production. The test results were as follows:
11-30-93, Langlie Mattix: 1 oil = 2%
12-31-93, Jalmat TY7R : 47 olil = 98%

The individual zone test results have been submitted to your
office on NMOCD form C-104 for approval.

Yours very truly,

a7 N W

L.W. Johnson



